
 

        COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

             CH I LDR EN ’ S  S E RV I C ES  

          345 5th Street, Colusa, CA 95932 

         (530) 458-0350 • Fax: (530) 458-0310 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Colusa County Office of Education - Children’s Services 

Early Head Start, Head Start, and State Funded Programs  

Regular Policy Council Meeting  

 

Date:   Wednesday, November 17, 2021 
 

Time:   9:00 a.m. 
 

Location: Education Village - 499 Margurite Street in Williams - Therapy Room (next to Multi-

Purpose Room)/or Via the Zoom Application  
 

Note:   Due to the Coronavirus COVID-19 Policy Council Members can also attend virtually  

 Early Head Start/Head Start Policy Council Meetings via the Application, Zoom.   

Zoom Meeting Information:   

Website:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82249343684?pwd=OEJZaWJaMm02aHk2V01DeDhGN3lz

QT09 

Meeting ID: 822 4934 3684 

Passcode: 6zbKNT 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
 

Agenda 
1.0   Call Meeting to Order –  TIME: _____________ 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 

 

2.0  Roll Call 

 

3.0       Approve the Minutes of September 22, and October 27, 2021 Policy Council Meetings  

                                   Action 

                        

action ______      motion _______     second _______     yes _______     no _____    

 

4.0  Public Comments & Presentations                Informational 

  4.1   Innovative Approaches to Literacy, Karisa Williams, Project Director 

 

5.0  Program Planning/Budget                  Informational 

  5.1   Budget, Meal Count, Credit Card/Charge Expense Report, In-Kind Report  

 

6.0  Reports                      Informational  

6.1  Secretary’s Report 

6.2  Classroom Reports by Policy Council Representatives 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82249343684?pwd=OEJZaWJaMm02aHk2V01DeDhGN3lzQT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82249343684?pwd=OEJZaWJaMm02aHk2V01DeDhGN3lzQT09


6.3  Content Area Training          

6.3.1 Family Engagement – Lydia Navarro, Family Engagement Coordinator, 

Children’s Services  

6.4  Community Member Reports 

6.4.1 Colusa County One-Stop, Marisa Apaseo, Employment Service Coordinator   

6.4.2 Colusa County Superintendent of Schools, Mike West 

6.5  Director’s Report  

6.5.1 Enrollment, Attendance, Attendance of Children Partially Funded by Other 

Programs, Curriculum Updates, Program Information Summaries 

  6.6  Family Engagement Coordinator Report – Family Engagement Coordinator, Lydia   

    Navarro 

 

7.0  Personnel                       Action 

  7.1  Approve the Hiring of Katlin Rector Associate Teacher – Arbuckle Children’s Center,  

Preschool Classroom 

 

action ______      motion _______     second _______     yes _______     no _____      

 

7.2 Approve the hire of Yesenia Estrada, Teacher – Colusa Preschool Learning Center, 

Preschool Classroom 

 

action ______      motion _______     second _______     yes _______     no _____     

 

8.0  New Business                   Action 

  8.1  Approve the conversion of Assistant Teachers to Associate Teachers 

     

    action ______      motion _______     second _______     yes _______     no _____    

 

9.0      Correspondence                      Informational 

9.1     MB 21-14:  Provides information and guidance on the Continued Funding Application  

  for Fiscal Year 2022-23 for Early Education California State Preschool Program   

  (CSPP) contractors. 

 

10.0 Seat Newly Elected Policy Council Representatives, Alternates, Community           

 Representatives/Past Parents 

                       Action 

 action ______      motion _______     second _______     yes _______     no _______ 

 

11.0 Policy Council Executive Officer Elections            Action 

 11.1  Chairperson 

  

 action _______   motion _______ second _______ ayes _______   noes _______  

 

 11.2  Vice-Chairperson 

  

 action _______   motion _______ second _______ ayes _______   noes _______  

 



 11.3  Treasurer 

 

  action _______   motion _______ second _______ ayes _______   noes _______ 

 

 11.4  Secretary 

 

  action _______   motion _______ second _______ ayes _______   noes _______ 

 

12.0 Committee Membership              Informational  

 12.1  Program Planning and Budget 

 12.2 By-Laws 

 12.3 EHS/HS Self Review 

 12.4  Child Development 

 12.5 Health & Nutrition/Health Advisory 

 12.6 Eligibility, Recruitment, Selection, Enrollment and Attendance (ERSEA) 

 

13.0 Announcements    

         

14.0 Advanced Planning                

14.1  Next Scheduled Meeting Date:  December 15, 2021 at 9:00am  

  (Third Wednesday of the Month – due to holiday) Education Village, Therapy   

   Room/Via Zoom Application 

       

15.0 Adjournment –  TIME:_____________ 



 

        COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

             CH I LDR EN ’ S  S E RV I C ES  

          345 5th Street, Colusa, CA 95932 

         (530) 458-0350 • Fax: (530) 458-0310 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Oficina de Educación del Condado de Colusa – Servicios de Niños 

Early Head Start/Head Start, Programas del Estado 

Junta Regular del Concilio de Pólizas  

 

Fecha:    miércoles, 17 de noviembre 2021 
 

Horario:   9:00 a.m. 
 

Lugar:  Education Village, - 499 Margurite Street en Williams - Salón de Terapias/Por la 

 Aplicación Zoom   
 

Aviso:    Debido al Coronavirus COVID-19 los miembros del Concilio de Pólizas pueden asistir a 

 las Reuniones del Concilio de Pólizas de Early Head Start/Head Start a través de 

 la aplicación, Zoom.   

  Información de la reunión de zoom:   

    Sitio web: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82249343684?pwd=OEJZaWJaMm02aHk2V01DeDhGN3lzQT09 

 Meeting ID: 822 4934 3684 

 Passcode: 6zbKNT 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
 

Agenda 
 

1.0  Dar comienzo a la junta-Hora: _____________ 

  1.1 Juramento de Lealtad 

 

2.0  Tomar lista de los presentes 

 

3.0  Aprobar las minutas de la junta del Concilio de Pólizas de 22 de septiembre y 27 de octubre  

  del 2021                     Acción                                

  

  acción ______      moción _______     segundo _______     si _______     no _______ 

 

4.0 Comentarios del Público y Presentaciones                 Información 

 4.1  Innovative Approaches to Literacy, Karissa Williams, Directora  

   

5.0  Planificación/Presupuesto del Programa                Información 

5.1 Reporte del Presupuesto, Total de Comidas, Gastos de Tarjeta  

de Crédito y de carga, Donaciones (In-Kind) 

6.0  Reportes                         Información  

6.1  Reporte de la Secretaria  

6.2  Reporte de los Salones por los Representantes del Concilio 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82249343684?pwd=OEJZaWJaMm02aHk2V01DeDhGN3lzQT09


6.3  Entrenamiento de Área de Formación de Contenidos   

  6.3.1 Compromiso Familiar – Lydia Navarro, Coordinadora de Compromiso Familiar,  

      Servicios de Niños.    

 6.4  Reportes de Miembros de la Comunidad 

 6.4.1 Colusa County One-Stop- Marisa Apaseo, Coordinadora de Servicios   

     de Empleo  

 6.4.2 Superintendente del Condado de Colusa, Mike West  

6.5  Reporte del Director 

6.5.1  Inscripción, Asistencia de niños, Asistencia de los niños parcialmente 

financiados por otros programas, Plan de Estudios, Información del Resumen 

de los Programas 

6.6 Reporte de Coordinadora de Compromiso Familiar – Coordinadora de Compromiso 

Familiar, Lydia Navarro 

 

7.0  Personal                    Acción 

7.1 Aprobar la contratación de Katlin Rector Maestra Asociada - Arbuckle Children’s  

Center, Salón Prescolar 

    

acción ______      moción _______     segundo _______     si _____  no ______ 

 

 7.2  Aprobar la contratación de Yesenia Estrada, Maestra – Colusa Preschool Learning  

    Center, Salón Prescolar 

 

   acción ______      moción _______     segundo _______     si _____  no ______ 

 

8.0  Nuevo Negocios                      Acción 

  8.1   Aprobar la conversión de asistentes de maestras a maestras asociadas 

 

acción ______ movimiento _______ segundo _______ sí _______ no _____ 

 

9.0  Correspondencia                                      Información 

  9.1 MB 21-14:  Proporciona información y orientación sobre la Solicitud de Financiamiento  

  Continuo para el Año Fiscal 2022-23 para contratistas del Programa Preescolar del Estado  

  de California (CSPP) de la Educación Temprana. 

      

10.0 Dar Asiento a los Nuevos Elegidos al Concilio de Pólizas Representantes, Alternativos o   

  Miembros de la Comunidad 

                        Acción 

  acción ______      moción _______     segundo _______     si _______     no _______ 

 

11.0  Elecciones de Oficiales Ejecutivos del Concilio de Pólizas        Acción 

  11.1  Presidente/a 

   

  acción ______      moción _______     segundo _______     si _______     no _______ 

 

   

 



  11.2  Vice-Presidente/a 

 

  acción ______      moción _______     segundo _______     si _______     no _______ 

 

  11.3  Tesorero/a 

  

  acción ______      moción _______     segundo _______     si _______     no _______ 

 

  11.4  Secretario/a 

 

  acción ______      moción _______     segundo _______     si _______     no _______ 

 

12.0 Miembros del Comité                    Información  

  12.1  Planificación de Programas y Presupuesto     

  12.2 Reglas del Concilio (By-Laws) 

  12.3 Auto Revisión del Programa EHS/HS 

  12.4 Desarrollo Infantil  

  12.5 Salud y Nutrición/Asesoramiento de Salud 

  12.6 Elegibilidad, Reclutamiento, Selección, Matricula y Asistencia (ERSEA) 

 

13.0 Anuncios                     Información 

       

14.0 Planificación Avanzada  

14.1 Próxima fecha programada para la reunión:  15 de diciembre del 2021 a las 9:00am., 

 (tercer miércoles del mes) Education Village, Salón de Terapias/Zoom 

  

15.0 Terminar la Junta – HORA: _________ 



 

R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\NOV\October 
2021.docx                                     1 
 

Colusa County Office of Education 
Children’s Services 

Early Head Start/Head Start & State Programs 
Policy Council Zoom Meeting Minutes 

October 27, 2021  
 

Policy Council Members Present: Diocelin Cruz, Gloria Delacy, Marisa Apaseo, Maria L. Medina 
(virtual),  

 
Newly Elected Policy Council   Yaki Plaza, Irene Cruz, Patricia Larios, Megan Rittman,
 Member Present:     Lizbeth Corona, and Irene Rivera (virtual) 
           
Other Members Present:     Michael P. West, Superintendent of Schools – Board of One 
           
Staff Members Present:    Vicki Markss, Executive Director, Children’s Services 
          Julie Rivera, Administrative Program Specialist 
          Lydia Navarro, Family Engagement Coordinator  

  
1.0  Call Meeting to Order  
 

Chairperson, Gloria Delacy, called the meeting to order 9:06A.M.  
 

2.0  Roll Call 
 

Chairperson, Gloria Delacy, took roll call. 
 

3.0  Approve the Minutes of September 22, 2021 Policy Council Meeting 
    
  No quorum 
        
4.0  Public Comments & Presentations 

  
 None 
 

5.0  Program Planning/Budget                  
  5.1   Budget, Meal Count, Credit Card/Charge Expense Report, In-Kind Report    

 
Diocelin Cruz, Policy Council Treasurer, reported on the budget, meal count, credit 
card/charge expense report as presented. Reports are included in your packets.   

 
6.0  Reports                        

6.1  Secretary’s Report 
   
  None  
 
6.2  Classroom Reports by Policy Council Representatives 
   

jrivera
Typewritten Text
Item #3.0



 

R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\NOV\October 
2021.docx                                     2 
 

  Classroom representatives shared information from their classrooms.  Arbuckle   
   State Preschool Representative – Lizbeth Corona said the children are doing a pet  
   study and the children shared pictures of their pets.  Williams Preschool Learning  
   Center B classroom representative, Megan Rittman shared that child also started  
   Clothing study.  Colusa Children’s Center Representative Irene Cruz shared the   
   children did a pajama party.        

 
  6.3  Content Area Training 

  6.3.1  Human Resources – Julie Rivera, Administrative Program Specialist,    
     Children’s Services 

 
    Julie Rivera, Administrative Program Specialist shared a PowerPoint    

     presentation on Human Resources as presented. 
 
6.4  Community Member Reports 
  6.4.1 Colusa County One-Stop – Marisa Apaseo 
 
    The Colusa County One-Stop agency continues with Independent Living   
    Program (ILP) provides foster youth with essential life skills needed to   
    transition from foster care to adulthood. All young adults participating in  
    our ILP class will also gain leadership skills, computer skills, how to have a  
    budget, balance a check book and other life skills. In addition, participate in  
    community engagement service projects. Participants also get a stipend.   
 
    On November 8th, they plan on having a presentation on sex trafficking.    
    Some of challenges the program is facing at this time is not having enough  
    drivers and lack of transportation for the students in Maxwell.   

 
6.4.2 Colusa County Superintendent of Schools, Michael P. West  

(Board of One) 
   
Old Tyme Xmas is moving forward with plans to hold its annual event in 
December. 
 
A Job/Work fair for paraprofessionals was held yesterday at the Education 
Village to help recruit more employees.  The County of Office of Education 
has approximately 20 part time paraprofessionals positions that are open.  
Other districts also short staffed. 
 
Woodland and Yuba Community Colleges are offering Early Childhood 
Education/Child Development courses in English and Spanish.   
 
Superintendent Mike West would like to the Policy Council Representatives 
to consider participating in the Legislative visit in Sacramento this year.  
Senator Neilson is supportive of our programs in our county as well as 
Assemblymen Gallagher.  Mr. West also encourages parents to be involved in 
your school board meetings and also community board meetings.   



 

R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\NOV\October 
2021.docx                                     3 
 

 
Encourages parents to let us know if you see any safety issues with our 
facilities.   
 
New director at Behavioral Health.  There is new grant to have “wellness 
centers” at school sites.  The department is also struggling to find staff.   
 
Encourages parents to use Footsteps2Brillance Learning Application.  The 
application is free.  Information is also on Colusa County Office of Education 
website.    
 
If anyone has additional questions or concerns, Superintendent Mike West 
can be emailed at mwest@ccoe.net or (530)458-0350.     
   

6.5  Director’s Report  
6.5.1 Enrollment, Attendance, Attendance of Children Partially Funded by 

Other Programs, Curriculum Updates, Program Information Summaries 
 

Vicki Markss, Executive Director, Children’s Services, reported on 
enrollment, attendance of children partially funded by other programs and 
program information summaries as presented.  
 
Children’s Services is recruiting for all programs and also home day care 
providers and also have vacant employment positions.   
  

6.6  Family Engagement Coordinator Report - Lydia Navarro, Family      
  Engagement Coordinator 
 

 More families on board on the Learning Genie Application.  Currently, have 
43% on board.  Our goal is to get 100% of the families on board. 
 

 Policy Council Training scheduled for Tuesday, November 16th at 9:00am.  
Flyers were distributed with more information to all PC reps.   

  
 “We Are Family” County Wide Family Engagement Initiative have continued 

with the family nights.  A few families attended the November the topic was 
“Tobacco Education.”  The following topics are scheduled for future Family 
Activity Nights.   
 November 3, 2021 - Coping with Stress & Depression 
 January 19, 2022 - Attendance Intervention & Communication Strategies 
 February 16, 2022 - Self Care 
 March 2, 2022 - Taste & Teach (Health Choices) 
 April 6, 2022 - Understanding Education IEP/504.   
 
To register or if you have questions contact Claudia Deniz at (530)473-1350 
ext. 10304.  Link and QR code to register is also on the flyers that have 
been distributed county wide.  Light dinner will also be provided.   



 

R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\NOV\October 
2021.docx                                     4 
 

 
 
7.0  Personnel 
 7.1  Approve the hiring of Katlin Rector, Associate Teacher – Arbuckle Children’s  

  Center Preschool Classroom  
 
   Tabled for next meeting, no quorum 
 
8.0  New Business 
  8.1  Approve the conversion of Assistant Teacher to Associate Teacher 
 
    Tabled for next meeting, no quorum 
 
  8.2  Approve the Carry Over Application Request (SF-424) 
 
    A phone poll will be conducted.   
 
9.0  Correspondence 

9.1    ACF-IM-HS-21-05:  Supporting the Wellness of All Staff in the Head Start   
  Workforce 

9.2  MB 21-13:  Subject: Guidance on Implementation of the California State Preschool    
        Program Quality Requirements During the COVID-19 Pandemic 
9.3   MB 21-12:  Subject: Guidance on Family Fees for Fiscal Year (FY) 2021–22 
9.4   MB 21-11:  Subject: Reopening, Reimbursement, Distance Learning Plans, and Distance  
         Learning Requirements for California State Preschool Program Contractors 
 
Information was included in your PC packets and Executive Director Vicki Markss shared 
information as presented. 

 
10.0 Seat Newly Elected Policy Council Representative, Alternates, Community 

Representatives/Past Parents 
 
 No quorum – a phone poll will be conducted. 
 
11.0 Announcement 
  11.1 Recognition of 2020-2021 Policy Council Representatives   
 
    A certificate of recognition was given to Policy Council Representatives.  Thank you  
    for your participation in the Policy Council.    
           
12.0 Advanced Planning                

12.1  Next Scheduled Meeting Date:  November 17, 2021 at 9:00am  
  (Third Wednesday of the Month) in Williams, Education Village, in the Therapy   

  Room (Next to Multi-purpose room).  
 

13.0 Adjournment 
  Meeting was adjourned at 10:50 a.m. 



 

R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\NOV\October 
2021.docx                                     5 
 

                                                                  
_____________________________________________________ 
Recorder, Lydia Navarro, Family Engagement Coordinator 



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\NOV\October 2021 Spanish.docx                                              
1 
 

Oficina de Educación del Condado de Colusa 
Servicios de Niños (Children’s Services) 

Early Head Start/Head Start y Programas de Estado 
Minutas de la Junta del Concilio de Pólizas por Zoom 

27 octobre del 2021 
 

Miembros Presente del Concilio: Diocelin Cruz, Gloria Delacy, Marisa Apaseo, Maria L. Medina 
(virtual) 

 Marisa Apaseo, Maria L. Medina, & Karen Pantoja-Reyes 
(Virtual) 

Nuevos miembros del Concilio:  Yaki Plaza, Irene Cruz, Patricia Larios, Megan Rittman,  
     Lizbeth Corona, and Irene Rivera (virtual) 
 
Otros miembros Presentes:  Michael P. West, Superintendente de Escuelas, Board of One  
   
Miembros Presente del Personal:   Vicki Markss, Directora Ejecutiva, Servicios de Niños 
 Julie Rivera, Especialista de Administración del Programa 
 Lydia Navarro, Coordinadora de Compromiso Familiar 
 
1.0 Dar comienzo a la junta 

La junta fue comenzada por Presidente, Gloria Delacy a las 9:06AM.  
 
2.0 Tomar lista de los presentes 

Presidente, Gloria Delacy tomo lista de los miembros presentes del Concilio de Pólizas 
presentes. 

 
3.0 Aprobar las minutas de la junta del Concilio de Pólizas de 22 de septiembre del 2021  
 
 No hubo quorum  
 
4.0 Comentarios del Público y Presentaciones   
  
 Ninguno 
         
5.0 Planificación/Presupuesto del Programa             

5.1 Reporte del Presupuesto, Total de Comidas, Gastos de Tarjeta  
de Crédito y de carga, Donaciones (In-Kind) 
 

 Tesorera, Diocelin Cruz dio el reporte del presupuesto, total de comidas, gastos de 
tarjeta de crédito y de carga, donaciones (In-Kind).  Los reportes están incluidos en 
sus paquetes.   

6.0 Reportes                
6.1 Reporte de la Secretaria 
  
 Ninguno 
  

jrivera
Typewritten Text

jrivera
Typewritten Text

jrivera
Typewritten Text

jrivera
Typewritten Text

jrivera
Typewritten Text

jrivera
Typewritten Text
Item #3.0



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\NOV\October 2021 Spanish.docx                                              
2 
 

6.2 Reporte de los Salones por los Representantes del Concilio 
 
  Los representantes de los salones compartieron información de sus salones. La  

  representante de preescolar del estado de Arbuckle - Lizbeth Corona dijo que los  
  niños están haciendo un estudio de mascotas y los niños compartieron fotos de sus  
  mascotas. Megan Rittman, representante del salón de Preescolar de Williams B,  
  compartió que los niños también comenzaron a estudiar Ropa. La representante del  
  Centro Infantil de Colusa, Irene Cruz, compartió que los niños hicieron una fiesta de  
  pijamas. 

 
6.3 Entrenamiento de Área de Formación de Contenidos 
 6.3.1 Recursos Humanos – Julie Rivera, Especialista de Administración del   

   Programa Servicios de Niños  
  
 Julie Rivera, Especialista de Administración del Programa, dio presentación 

de PowerPoint al Concilio de Pólizas.  
    

 6.4 Reporte de los Miembros de la Comunidad 
6.4.1 Colusa County One-Stop- Marisa Apaseo, Coordinadora de Servicios de  

  Empleo 
 
 La agencia One-Stop del condado de Colusa continúa con el Programa de vida  

  independiente (ILP) que brinda a los jóvenes de crianza las habilidades  
  esenciales para la vida necesarias para la transición del cuidado de crianza a  
  la edad adulta. Todos los adultos jóvenes que participan en la clase de  
  ILP también obtendrán habilidades de liderazgo, habilidades informáticas,  
  cómo tener un presupuesto, balancear una chequera y otras habilidades para  
  la vida. Además, participan en proyectos de servicio de participación   
  comunitaria. Los participantes también reciben un incentivo. 

 
 El 8 de noviembre, planean tener una presentación sobre tráfico sexual.  

  Algunos de los desafíos que enfrenta el programa en este momento son la  
  falta de conductores y la falta de transporte para los estudiantes en   
  Maxwell. 

 
 6.4.2 Superintendente del Condado de Colusa, Michael P. West (Board  

   of One) 
    
    Old Tyme Xmas está avanzando con planes para celebrar su evento anual en  
   diciembre. 
 
   Ayer se llevó a cabo una feria de trabajo / trabajo para profesionales (para  
   profesionales) en Education Village para ayudar a reclutar más empleados. La  
   Oficina de Educación del Condado tiene aproximadamente 20 puestos de  
   para profesionales de tiempo parcial que están abiertos. Otros distritos  
   también tienen poco personal. 



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\NOV\October 2021 Spanish.docx                                              
3 
 

    
   El superintendente Mike West quisiera que los representantes del Concilio 
   de Polízas consideren participar en la visita legislativa a Sacramento este  
   año. El Senador Neilson apoya nuestros programas en nuestro condado, así  
   como los Asambleístas Gallagher. El Sr. West también anima a los padres a  
   participar en las reuniones de la junta escolar y también en las reuniones de  
   la junta comunitaria. 
 
   Alienta a los padres a que nos informen si ven algún problema de seguridad en 
   nuestras salones o centros. 
 
   Nuevo director de Behavioral Health. Hay una nueva subvención para tener  
   "centros de bienestar" en las escuelas. El departamento también está  
   luchando por encontrar personal. 
 
   Anima a los padres a utilizar la aplicación de aprendizaje    
   Footsteps2Brillance. La aplicación es gratuita. La información también está  
   en el sitio web de la Oficina de Educación del Condado de Colusa. 
 
   Si tiene preguntas para el Superintendente, El Superintendente Mike West  
   puede ser enviado un correo electrónico a mwest@ccoe.net.  O llamar al  
   (530)458-0350.     

 
6.5 Reporte del Director 

6.5.1  Inscripción, Asistencia de niños, Asistencia de los niños parcialmente 
financiados por otros programas, Plan de Estudios, información del 
resumen de los programas 

 
 Vicki Markss, Directora Ejecutiva del Programa de Servicios de Niños, 

informó sobre la inscripción, la asistencia de niños parcialmente financiados 
por otros programas, Plan de Estudios y resúmenes de información del 
programa tal como se presentan. 

  
 Children’s Services está reclutando para todos los programas y también para 

proveedores de cuidado en el hogar y también tiene puestos de trabajo 
vacantes. 

 
6.6 Reporte de Coordinadora de Compromiso Familiar 
 
 • Más familias se inscribieron en la aplicación Learning Genie. Tenemos el 43% a 

bordo. Nuestro objetivo es conseguir que el 100% de las familias se unan. 
 
 • Entrenamiento del Concilio de Pólizas programado para el martes 16 de noviembre a 

las 9:00 am. Se distribuyeron folletos con más información a todos los 
representantes de PC. 

   



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\NOV\October 2021 Spanish.docx                                              
4 
 

   
 
 • “We Are Family County Wide Family Engagement Initiative continua con talleres en 

noche familiar.  Algunas familias asistieron al taller del mes de octobre.  El tema fue 
Educación de Tabaco.   Los talleres serán de 6:00pm a 7:30pm.   

 Los temas/fechas son:  
  3 de noviembre de 2021 - Cómo lidiar con el estrés y la depresión 
  19 de enero de 2022 - Intervenciones de asistencia y estrategias de 

 comunicación 16 de febrero de 2022 - Autocuidado 
  2 de marzo de 2022 - Taste & Teach (Opciones de salud) 
  6 de abril de 2022 - Entendiendo la Educación IEP/504.   
 
 Para registrarse o si tiene preguntas, comuníquese con Claudia Deniz al (530) 473-

1350 ext. 10304.  El enlace y el código QR para registrarse también están en los 
folletos que se han distribuido en todo el condado.  También se proporcionará una 
cena ligera.  

  
7.0 Personal          
 7.1  Aprobar la contracción de Katlin Rector, Maestra Asociada – Centro de Cuidado de 

 Niños en Arbuckle Salón Prescolar 
 
  No hubo quorum 
 
8.0 Nuevos Negocios 
 8.1  Aprobar la conversión de asistente de maestra a maestra asociado/a 
 
  Para la próxima reunión, no hubo quórum 
 
 8.2  Aprobar la solicitud de transferencia de solicitud (SF-424) 
 
  Se llevará a cabo una encuesta telefónica. 
 
9.0 Correspondencia 
 9.1  ACF-IM-HS-21-05: Apoyar el bienestar de todo el personal en Head Start  
                        Personal 

9.2 MB 21-13: Asignatura: Orientación sobre la implementación del preescolar del estado 
  de California requisitos de calidad del programa durante la pandemia de COVID-19 

 9.3  MB 21-12: Asunto: Orientación sobre las tarifas familiares para el año fiscal (FY)  
  2021–22 
 9.4  MB 21-11: Asunto: Reapertura, Reembolso, Planes de Aprendizaje a Distancia y  
  Distancia requisitos de aprendizaje para contratistas del programa preescolar del  
  estado de California 
 
  Información fue incluido en sus paquetes y la Directora Vicki Markss compartió  
  información con el Concilio de Pólizas 
    



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\NOV\October 2021 Spanish.docx                                              
5 
 

10.0 Dar Asiento a los Nuevos Elegidos al Concilio de Pólizas Representantes, Alternativos o  
 Miembros de la Comunidad 
 
 No hubo quorum, se va llevara a cabo una encuesta telefónica.  
             
11.0 Anuncios           
 11.1 Reconocimiento de los miembros del Concilio de Pólizas del 2020-2021.  
 
 Se entregó un certificado de reconocimiento a los representantes del Concilio de Pólizas. 
 Gracias por su participación en el Concilio de Pólizas. 
    
12.0 Planificación Avanzada  

12.1 Próxima fecha programada para la reunión:  17 de noviembre del 2021 a las 9:00am., 
 (tercer miércoles del mes) Education Village, Salón de Terapias/Zoom  
  

13.0 Termino la junta a las 10:50A.M.  
 
 
______________________________________________ 
Notas por: Lydia Navarro, Coordinadora de Compromiso Familiar 



 

R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\NOV\September 

2021.docx                                     1 
 

Colusa County Office of Education 

Children’s Services 

Early Head Start/Head Start & State Programs 

Policy Council Zoom Meeting Minutes 

September 22, 2021  

 

Policy Council Members Present: Diocelin Cruz, Gloria Delacy (in-person) 

 Marisa Apaseo, Maria L. Medina, & Karen Pantoja-Reyes 

(Virtual) 

 

Newly Elected Policy Council    

Member Present: 

 

Other Members Present:      

         

 

Staff Members Present:    Vicki Markss, Executive Director, Children’s Services 

          Rosa Talamantes, Program Accounting Specialist 

          Joseph Moye, Division Director, Support Services 

          Lydia Navarro, Family Engagement Coordinator  

  

1.0  Call Meeting to Order  

 

Chairperson, Gloria Delacy, called the meeting to order 9:16A.M.  

 

2.0  Roll Call 

 

Chairperson, Gloria Delacy, took roll call. 

 

3.0  Approve the Minutes of August 25, 2021 Policy Council Meeting 

    

  Result:  Approved 

  Motion:  Diocelin Cruz 

  Second: Marisa Apaseo 

 Ayes:  Diocelin Cruz, Karen Pantoja Reyes, Maria L. Medina & Marisa Apaseo 

        

4.0  Public Comments & Presentations 

  

 None 

 

5.0  Program Planning/Budget                  

  5.1   Budget, Meal Count, Credit Card/Charge Expense Report, In-Kind Report    

 

Diocelin Cruz, Policy Council Treasurer, reported on the budget, meal count, credit 

card/charge expense report as presented. Reports are included in your packets.   

 

 

jrivera
Typewritten Text
Item #3.0



 

R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\NOV\September 

2021.docx                                     2 
 

 

6.0  Reports                        

6.1  Secretary’s Report 

   

  None  

 

6.2  Classroom Reports by Policy Council Representatives 

   

  None  

 

  6.3  Content Area Training 

  6.3.1  Attendance & Recruitment, Joseph Moye, Division Director, Support    

     Services – Children’s Services 

 

    Joseph Moye, Division Director, Support Services shared information on   

     attendance and recruitment as presented.   

 

  6.3.2 Fiscal Cost Allocations, Rosa Talamantes, Program Accounting Specialist –  

     Children’s Services 

 

    Rosa Talamantes, Program Accounting Specialist shared a PowerPoint   

     presentation on Fiscal Cost Allocations as presented.    

 

6.4  Community Member Reports 

  6.4.1 Colusa County One-Stop – Marisa Apaseo 

       

       Held second Independent Living Program (ILP) meeting.  Currently, there 13  

      students enrolled in the county. 

 

6.4.2 Colusa County Superintendent of Schools, Michael P. West  

(Board of One) 

   

Superintendent Mike West is attending a meeting this morning regarding the 

Biden Administration Vaccination Plan for CCOE employees.  More 

information will be shared at the PC meeting.   

  

If anyone has additional questions or concerns, Superintendent Mike West 

can be emailed at mwest@ccoe.net or (530)458-0350.     

   

6.5  Director’s Report  

6.5.1 Enrollment, Attendance, Attendance of Children Partially Funded by 

Other Programs, Curriculum Updates, Program Information Summaries 

 

Vicki Markss, Executive Director, Children’s Services, reported on 

enrollment, attendance of children partially funded by other programs and 

program information summaries as presented.  

 

mailto:mwest@ccoe.net


 

R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\NOV\September 

2021.docx                                     3 
 

• Working on attendance charts for the classroom 

• Lack of substitutes have caused classrooms to close 

• Excited about Teaching Pyramid – Children’s Services applied for a 

Cohort to help train and implement.  Leadership Team will attend a 

two-day training with Office of Head Start 

 

6.6  Family Engagement Coordinator Report - Lydia Navarro, Family      

  Engagement Coordinator 

 

• More families on board on the Learning Genie Application.  Currently, have 

35% on board.  Our goal is to get 100% of the families on board. 

 

• Family Engagement Coordinator continues to recruitment parent volunteers 

for the Policy Council at the classroom sites.  

  

• “We Are Family” County Wide Family Engagement Initiative have continued 

with the family nights.  A few families attended the September activity 

night.  It was a meet and greet night and Loteria/Bingo night.  The 

workshops will be from 6:00pm to 7:30pm.  The topics/dates are:  

  

 October 6, 2021 - Tobacco Use Prevention & Education 

 November 3, 2021 - Coping with Stress & Depression 

 January 19, 2022 - Attendance Intervention & Communication Strategies 

 February 16, 2022 - Self Care 

 March 2, 2022 - Taste & Teach (Health Choices) 

 April 6, 2022 - Understanding Education IEP/504.   

 

To register or if you have questions contact Claudia Deniz at (530)473-1350 

ext. 10304.  Link and QR code to register is also on the flyers that have 

been distributed county wide.  Light dinner will also be provided.   

 

7.0  Personnel 

7.1 Approve the Hiring of Airaly Rolon, Assistant Teacher – Williams Children’s 

Center, Preschool Classroom 

 

    Result:  Approved 

    Motion:  Diocelin Cruz 

    Second: Maria L. Medina 

   Ayes:  Diocelin Cruz, Karen Pantoja Reyes, Maria L. Medina & Marisa Apaseo 

 

7.2 Approve the Hiring of Maria del Carmen Ibarra Landeros, Assistant Teacher – 

Colusa Preschool Learning Center A, Preschool Classroom 

 

    Result:  Approved 

    Motion:  Diocelin Cruz 

    Second: Maria L. Medina  

   Ayes:  Diocelin Cruz, Karen Pantoja Reyes, Maria L. Medina & Marisa Apaseo 



 

R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\NOV\September 

2021.docx                                     4 
 

 

 

 

8.0  New Business 

  8.1  Approve the Policy Council Annual Timeline 2021-2022                  

 

    Result:  Approved 

    Motion:  Diocelin Cruz 

    Second: Maria L. Medina  

    Ayes:  Diocelin Cruz, Karen Pantoja Reyes, Maria L. Medina & Marisa  

 

9.0  Correspondence 

 

  None 

 

10.0 Seat Newly Elected Policy Council Representative, Alternates, Community 

Representatives/Past Parents 

 

 None    

 

11.0 Announcement 

  Children’s Faire in Williams, Friday, September 24th from 9:00am to 12:00pm. Flyers were  

  distributed to all the classrooms and shared on Learning Genie application/social media  

 

12.0 Advanced Planning                

12.1  Next Scheduled Meeting Date:  October 27, 2021 at 9:00am  

  (Fourth Wednesday of the Month) in Williams, Education Village, in the Therapy  

   Room (Next to Multi-purpose room).  

 

13.0 Adjournment 

  Meeting was adjourned at 10:05 a.m. 

                                                                  

_____________________________________________________ 

Recorder, Lydia Navarro, Family Engagement Coordinator 



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\NOV\September 2021 Spanish.docx                                         
1 
 

Oficina de Educación del Condado de Colusa 
Servicios de Niños (Children’s Services) 

Early Head Start/Head Start y Programas de Estado 
Minutas de la Junta del Concilio de Pólizas por Zoom 

22 de septiembre del 2021 
 

Miembros Presente del Concilio: Diocelin Cruz, Gloria Delacy (en persona) 
 Marisa Apaseo, Maria L. Medina, & Karen Pantoja-Reyes 

(Virtual) 
Nuevos miembros del Concilio:   
 
Otros miembros Presentes:   
       
Miembros Presente del Personal:   Vicki Markss, Directora Ejecutiva, Servicios de Niños 
 Rosa Talamantes, Especialista en Contabilidad 
 Joseph Moye – Director de División, Servicios de Apoyo 
 Lydia Navarro, Coordinadora de Compromiso Familiar 
 
1.0 Dar comienzo a la junta 

La junta fue comenzada por Presidente, Gloria Delacy a las 9:16AM.  
 
2.0 Tomar lista de los presentes 

Presidente, Gloria Delacy tomo lista de los miembros presentes del Concilio de Pólizas 
presentes. 

 
3.0 Aprobar las minutas de la junta del Concilio de Pólizas de 25 de agosto del 2021  
 
 Resultado: Aprobado 
 Moción:  Diocelin Cruz 
 Segunda: Marisa Apaseo 
 Si”  Diocelin Cruz, Karen Pantoja Reyes, Maria L. Medina y Marisa Apaseo 
 
4.0 Comentarios del Público y Presentaciones   
  
 Ninguno 
         
5.0 Planificación/Presupuesto del Programa             

5.1 Reporte del Presupuesto, Total de Comidas, Gastos de Tarjeta  
de Crédito y de carga, Donaciones (In-Kind) 
 

 Tesorera, Diocelin Cruz dio el reporte del presupuesto, total de comidas, gastos de 
tarjeta de crédito y de carga, donaciones (In-Kind).  Los reportes están incluidos en 
sus paquetes.   

6.0 Reportes                
6.1 Reporte de la Secretaria 
  

jrivera
Typewritten Text
Item #3.0



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\NOV\September 2021 Spanish.docx                                         
2 
 

 Ninguno 
  
6.2 Reporte de los Salones por los Representantes del Concilio 
 
 Ninguno    
 
6.3 Entrenamiento de Área de Formación de Contenidos 
 6.3.1 Asistencia y Reclutamiento, Joseph Moye, Director de División, Servicios de  

   Apoyo, Servicios de Niños 
 
  Joseph Moye, Director de División compartió información en la asistencia y  

   reclutamiento con el Concilio de Pólizas. 
6.3.2 Asignaciones de Costos Fiscales, Rosa Talamantes, Especialista en 

Contabilidad de Programas Servicios de Niños 
 
 Rosa Talamantes, Especialista de Contabilidad dio presentación de 

PowerPoint al Concilio de Pólizas 
    

 6.4 Reporte de los Miembros de la Comunidad 
6.4.1 Colusa County One-Stop- Marisa Apaseo, Coordinadora de Servicios de  

  Empleo 
 
 Se llevo a cabo la segunda reunión del Programa de Vida Independiente (ILP).  

  Actualmente, hay 13 estudiantes inscritos en el condado. 
 
 6.4.2 Superintendente del Condado de Colusa, Michael P. West (Board  

   of One) 
    
   El superintendente Mike West asistirá a una reunión esta mañana sobre el  
   Plan de Vacunación de la Administración Biden para los empleados de CCOE.   
   Se compartirá más información en la próxima reunión de PC.   
 
   Si tiene preguntas para el Superintendente, El Superintendente Mike West  
   puede ser enviado un correo electrónico a mwest@ccoe.net.  O llamar al  
   (530)458-0350.     

 
6.5 Reporte del Director 

6.5.1  Inscripción, Asistencia de niños, Asistencia de los niños parcialmente 
financiados por otros programas, Plan de Estudios, información del 
resumen de los programas 

 Vicki Markss, Directora Ejecutiva del Programa de Servicios de Niños, 
informó sobre la inscripción, la asistencia de niños parcialmente financiados 
por otros programas, Plan de Estudios y resúmenes de información del 
programa tal como se presentan. 

  
 Estamos trabajando en la asistencia de los salones 



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\NOV\September 2021 Spanish.docx                                         
3 
 

 La falta de sustitutos ha provocado el cierre de algunos salones 
 Estamos entusiasmados con “Teaching Pyramid” – Children's Services 

solicitó una cohorte para ayudar a capacitar e implementar.  El equipo de 
liderazgo asistirá a un entrenamiento de dos días con la Oficina Nacional 
de programa Head Start. 

 
6.6 Reporte de Coordinadora de Compromiso Familiar 
 
 • Los programas de medio día solo han estado en sesión durante un par de semanas.  

La mayoría de los centros han completado sus orientaciones.  Children's Services 
está reclutando a los padres actuales para que se unan al Concilio de Polizas.  Los 
representantes del Concilio de Polizas pueden estar en el concilio durante 5 años.  
Los padres que deseen continuar en el Concilio de Polizas tendrían que ser reelegidos 
cada año.  Los asientos de todos los representantes serán en octubre de 2021. 

   
 • Más familias a bordo en la aplicación Learning Genie.  Actualmente, tenemos el 35% 

a bordo.  Nuestro objetivo es conseguir que el 100% de las familias. 
 
 • La Coordinadora de Compromiso Familiar continúa reclutando a padres voluntarios 

para el Concilio de Pólizas en los salones.    
 
 • “We Are Family County Wide Family Engagement Initiative continuan con talleres 

en noche familiar.  Algunas familias asistieron al taller del mes de septiembre.  El 
tema fue de conocer los diferentes programas y jugar Loteria/Bingo.    Los talleres 
serán de 6:00pm a 7:30pm.  Los temas/fechas son:  

 Los temas/fechas son:  
  
  6 de octubre de 2021 - Prevención y educación sobre el consumo de tabaco 
  3 de noviembre de 2021 - Cómo lidiar con el estrés y la depresión 
  19 de enero de 2022 - Intervenciones de asistencia y estrategias de 

 comunicación 16 de febrero de 2022 - Autocuidado 
  2 de marzo de 2022 - Taste & Teach (Opciones de salud) 
  6 de abril de 2022 - Entendiendo la Educación IEP/504.   
 
 Para registrarse o si tiene preguntas, comuníquese con Claudia Deniz al (530) 473-

1350 ext. 10304.  El enlace y el código QR para registrarse también están en los 
folletos que se han distribuido en todo el condado.  También se proporcionará una 
cena ligera.  

  
7.0 Personal          
 7.1  Aprobar la contracción de Airaly Rolon, Asistente de Maestra – Centro de Williams,  

 Salón Prescolar 
 
  Resultado: Aprobado 
  Moción:  Diocelin Cruz 
  Segunda: Maria L. Medina 



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\NOV\September 2021 Spanish.docx                                         
4 
 

  Si”  Diocelin Cruz, Karen Pantoja Reyes, Maria L. Medina y Marisa Apaseo 
 

7.2 Aprobar la contracción de Maria de Carmen Ibarra Landeros, Asistente de Maestra 
– Colusa Preschool Learning Center A, Salón Prescolar.   

 
  Resultado: Aprobado 
  Moción:  Diocelin Cruz 
  Segunda: Maria L. Medina  
  Si”  Diocelin Cruz, Karen Pantoja Reyes, Maria L. Medina y Marisa Apaseo 
 
8.0 Nuevos Negocios 
 8.1 Aprobar los Plazos Anuales del Concilio de Pólizas  
 
  Resultado: Aprobado 
  Moción:  Diocelin Cruz  
  Segunda: Maria L Medina 
  Si”  Diocelin Cruz, Karen Pantoja Reyes, Maria L. Medina y Marisa Apaseo  
 
9.0 Correspondencia 
  
 Ninguna 
         
10.0 Dar Asiento a los Nuevos Elegidos al Concilio de Pólizas come Delgados,    
 Alternativos o Miembros de la Comunidad 
 
 Ninguno 
 
11.0 Anuncios          
  
 Feria de Niños en Williams, viernes, 24 de septiembre de 9:00am a 12:00pm.  Los anuncios 
 fueron distribuidos a los salones y Learning Genie/Media Social.   
  
12.0 Planificación Avanzada  

12.1 Próxima fecha de reunión programada: 27 de octobre de 2021 a las 9:00 a.m.  
 (Cuarto miércoles del mes) en Williams, Education Village, en la Sala de Terapia (junto a la 

sala de usos múltiples).  
  

13.0 Termino la junta a las 10:05A.M.  
 
 
______________________________________________ 
Notas por: Lydia Navarro, Coordinadora de Compromiso Familiar 



OPERATING OBJECT

Head Start  

Budget

Head Start 

What we have 

spent

Balance

COSTS CODE 5210 5210

Certificated Salaries = Teachers, Administrators 1000's 359,925 99,412 260,513

Classified Salaries = Aides, Clerical staff and PSAs. 2000's 349,041 104,559 244,482
Benefits = Employer pays this portion of the employee's benefits 

- retirement, health insurance, workers comp, medicare, social 

security, state unemployment insurance. 3000's 279,003 81,087 197,916

Materials & Supplies  = Books, classroom supplies such as 

paper, crayons or markers, cleaning supplies, soap and 

detergent. 4000's 36,778 10,037 26,741

Operating Costs = Rent, mileage, repairs, utilities such as 

phone, PG&E, water etc. 5000's 200,271 51,889 148,382

Equipment = This is for larger items such as computers, new 

playground equipment or items with a cost of over $5,000.  6000's 169,141 0 169,141

Training and Technical Assistance = This is the money we 

use to send staff and parents to conferences, hire consultants to 

help us with the annual self review and train us on changes to 

our data processing program, hold training for teaching staff. 22,401 0 22,401

Indirect Costs = 7.25%, This is what we pay to CCOE so they 

provide us with help to process our payroll, write checks, do our 

annual audit, IT support. 7000's 84,808 25,156 59,652

TOTAL OPERATING COSTS TO DATE 1,501,368 372,140 1,129,228

% OF YEAR COMPLETED 33%

TOTAL BUDGET FOR 20/21 1,501,368 372,140

%  OF BUDGET SPENT TO DATE 24.8%

 Policy Council

Head Start Budget Report  
as of 

October 31, 2021

Fiscal Year 2020/2021

jrivera
Typewritten Text
ItemItem #5.1

jrivera
Typewritten Text

jrivera
Typewritten Text

jrivera
Typewritten Text

jrivera
Typewritten Text

jrivera
Typewritten Text

jrivera
Typewritten Text

jrivera
Typewritten Text

jrivera
Typewritten Text

jrivera
Typewritten Text

jrivera
Typewritten Text

jrivera
Typewritten Text

jrivera
Typewritten Text

jrivera
Typewritten Text

jrivera
Typewritten Text

jrivera
Typewritten Text

jrivera
Typewritten Text

jrivera
Typewritten Text

jrivera
Typewritten Text



Certificated Salaries = Teachers, Administrators 1000's 145,491 50,299 95,192

Classified Salaries = Aides, Clerical staff and PSAs. 2000's 247,086 84,632 162,454
Benefits = Employer pays this portion of the employee's benefits 

- retirement, health insurance, workers comp, medicare, social 

security, state unemployment insurance. 3000's 148,488 51,694 96,794
Materials & Supplies  = Books, classroom supplies such as 

paper, crayons or markers, cleaning supplies, soap and 

detergent. 4000's 29,406 7,628 21,778
Operating Costs = Rent, mileage, repairs, utilities such as 

phone, PG&E, water etc. 5000's 104,533 19,622 84,911

Equipment = This is for larger items such as computers, new 

playground equipment or items with a cost of over $5,000.  6000's 169,141 0 169,141

Training and Technical Assistance = This is the money we 

use to send staff and parents to conferences, hire consultants to 

help us with the annual self review and train us on changes to 

our data processing program, hold training for teaching staff. 14,702 0 14,702
Indirect Costs = 7.25%, This is what we pay to CCOE so they 

provide us with help to process our payroll, write checks, do our 

annual audit, IT support.   48,938 15,506 33,432

TOTAL OPERATING COSTS TO DATE 907,785 229,381 678,404

% OF YEAR COMPLETED 33%

TOTAL BUDGET FOR 20/21 907,785 229,381

%  OF BUDGET SPENT TO DATE 25.3%

 Policy Council

Early Head Start Budget Report  
as of 

October 31, 2021

Fiscal Year 2020-2021

jrivera
Typewritten Text
Item #5.1



Materials & Supplies  = Books, classroom supplies such as 

paper, crayons or markers, cleaning supplies, soap and 

detergent. 4000's 46,145 18,446 27,699

    Consulting Services= Contractor costs. 5000's 1,000 462 538

Equipment = Equipment and items with a cost of over $5,000.  6000's 0 0
Indirect Costs = 7.25%, This is what we pay to CCOE so they 

provide us with help to process our payroll, write checks, do our 

annual audit, IT support.   3,418 1,371 2,047

TOTAL COSTS TO DATE 50,563 20,279 30,284

% OF YEAR COMPLETED 33%

TOTAL BUDGET FOR 20/21 50,563 20,279

%  OF BUDGET SPENT TO DATE 40.1%

COVID-19 Budget Report  

 Policy Council

as of 
October 31, 2021

Fiscal Year 2020-2021

jrivera
Typewritten Text
Item #5.1



Materials & Supplies  = Books, classroom supplies such as 

paper, crayons or markers, cleaning supplies, soap and 

detergent. 4000's 137,424 137,424

    Consulting Services= Contractor costs. 5000's 50,000 25,000 25,000

Equipment = Equipment and items with a cost of over $5,000.  6000's 0 0
Indirect Costs = 7.25%, This is what we pay to CCOE so they 

provide us with help to process our payroll, write checks, do our 

annual audit, IT support.   13,588 1,813 11,776

TOTAL COSTS TO DATE 201,012 26,813 174,200

% OF YEAR COMPLETED 33%

TOTAL BUDGET FOR 20/21 201,012 26,813

%  OF BUDGET SPENT TO DATE 13.3%

October 31, 2021

Fiscal Year 2020-2021

 Policy Council

AmRescuePI Budget Report  
as of 

jrivera
Typewritten Text
Item #5.1



All Center Programs July August September October November December January February March April May June Total

1 Breakfasts 1749 1847 2795 2497

2 Lunches 1833 2003 3035 2775

3 Snacks 1614 1185 1565 1483

4 Total 5196 5035 7395 6755 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24381

5

Reimbursement 

Received** 10,263.77$    10,327.24$   15,627.73$    

6 Expected Reimbursement 10,263.77$    10,327.24$   15,627.73$    14,208.31$      

7

HS/EHS % of all meals 

served 24% 34% 34% 35%

8 HS/EHS Meal Count 1,308 1,676 2,552 2,409 0 7,945

Due to the blended classroom settings, the following rationale was used to arrive at the totals above.  (The Monthly Meal Counts, (items 1-4) should match and reconcile to the 

monthly claim submitted under contract # 06-2105-1J.  However, due to the blended classroom setting, the HS/EHS meal summary amounts and reimbursment amounts will not match    

as we are reporting using the fixed percentage claiming method rather than the actual  count)

Rationale by item number

1 Total number of breakfasts served for all center based programs (actuals)   

2 Total number of lunches served for all center based programs (actuals)    

3 Total number of snacks served for all center based programs (actual)

4 Total of all meals served for center based programs (actuals)

5 Cash reimbursement received by CCOE after monthly claim is sent- (if amount is zero then reimbursement is still outstanding)

6 Expected amount to be received by CCOE, rationale; multiply total amount to be received for all center based programs by the percentage of hs/ehs meals served (item 7)

7 % From Monthly CACFP Claim

8 HS/EHS meals served per month, calculation is total number of meals served for all programs (Item number 4) multiplied by HS/EHS % of all meals (item number 7)

Monthly Meal Counts 

Contract # 06-2105-1J

Head Start/Early Head Start Meal Summary

jrivera
Typewritten Text
Item #5.1



Credit Card Ending # Bank Institution Date of Purchase Vendor Amount Staff Using Card Purchase Reason for Purchase

198 US Bank 10/01/21-10/31/21 Cal Card 105.96$         Fany Sandoval Amazon All Sites - Phone cases

48.24$           Fany Sandoval Amazon ACC, AECEC, and WCC - Office and Site Supplies

441.76$         Fany Sandoval Amazon AHS & ASP - Consumables

122.23$         Fany Sandoval Amazon AHS & ASP - Classroom Supplies

17.15$           Fany Sandoval Amazon AHS & ASP - Consumables

67.65$           Fany Sandoval Amazon AHS & ASP - Replacement

55.35$           Fany Sandoval Amazon AHS & ASP - Consumables

32.15$           Fany Sandoval Amazon AHS & ASP - Consumables

21.43$           Fany Sandoval Amazon AHS & ASP - Consumables

10.63$           Fany Sandoval Amazon AHS & ASP - Replacement

Fany Sandoval Amazon

121.15$         Fany Sandoval Walmart CCC - Office Site Supplies 

108.78$         Fany Sandoval Walmart CCC , CHS, & CPLCA&B - Replacement

Wayman's 76 250.59$         Food Service Staff Fuel Food Transportation

Messicks 7.48$             Maintenance Supplies ACC-Adult Restroom

Messicks 106.12$         Maintenance Supplies ACC- Fasteners & CCC-Battery Operated Alarm

The Rock Yard, Inc 187.69$         Maintenance Supplies AECEC-Nursery Mix for Circle Sand Box

    Credit Card and Charge Account Expenditure Report 

10/31/2021

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

jrivera
Typewritten Text
Item #5.1



1

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Requirement % YTD % Earned
Total $512,262 33% 22%

11/8/2021 Colusa County Office of Education Pag

e3:25 PM ChildPlus

4315 - Monthly In-Kind Amounts
rtalamantes

Transaction Date: 7/1/2021 - 10/31/2021

Colusa County Office of Education

Policy Council

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Total

$252.05 $258.68 $358.14 $868.87

Arbuckle Children's Center

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Total

$6400.36 $7072.52 $6665.67 $5720.00 $25858.55

Arbuckle Headstart

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Total

$1041.32 $1790.79 $2842.92 $5675.03

Colusa Children's Center

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Total

$2029.56 $1949.98 $3939.73 $1203.17 $9122.44

Colusa Headstart

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Total

$2958.10 $7249.36 $5067.05 $15274.51

Colusa PLC

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Total

$2414.24 $437.75 $550.50 $4064.33 $7466.82

Home Based

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Total

$8410.02 $7330.39 $7461.57 $8896.24 $32098.22

Williams Children's Center

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Total

$3044.32 $4112.15 $795.90 $4498.40 $12450.77

Williams PLC B

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Total

$1923.43 $650.00 $1275.00 $3848.43

Report Totals
Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Total

$22,298.50 $27,077.69 $29,362.20 $33,925.25 $112,663.64

Report Format Copyright © Management Information Technology USA, Inc.

jrivera
Typewritten Text
Item #5.1



COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 

345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932 
mwest@ccoe.net    p 530.458.0350     f 530.458.8054 

 

   

COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 

DATE:  Wednesday, November 10, 2021 
 
TIME:  4:00 p.m.  Board Business Meeting 
 
PLACE:  345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 
 
NOTICES:  The Colusa County Office of Education encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public 

meeting process. If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public 
meetings, contact the Superintendent’s Office at 530.458.0350 well in advance of the meeting that you 
wish to attend so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you (Cal. Gov’t. Code, § 
54954.2, subd. (a)(1)). 

 
  The agenda packet and supporting materials can be viewed at the Colusa County Office of Education 

located  at  345  5th  Street,  Colusa,  CA,  or  online  at  ccoe.net.  For  more  information,  please  call 
530.458.0350. 

 
  This meeting will be recorded. 

   

A G E N D A 

        DECISION 
1.0 CALL TO ORDER 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 

2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 

3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 

4.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
4.1 Employee Recognition – Commending Outstanding Performances 
  During a School Safety Incident 

  Jessica Calderone 
  Ryan Copeland 
  Amber McKinney 
  Gina Porter 
  David Wright 

5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 
   

jrivera
Typewritten Text
Item #6.4.2



Colusa County Board of Education 
November 10, 2021, Agenda 
Page 2 

        DECISION 

6.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 
Note:  Bold indicates oral report 

6.1 Superintendent’s Reports   information 
6.1.1 Superintendent's Monthly Report 
6.1.2 Superintendents Council – October Meeting 

6.2 Administrative Services – Aaron Heinz  information 

6.3 Children’s Services – Vicki Markss  information 

6.4 Educational Services – Lorilee Niesen  information 

6.5 Special Education & SELPA – Chuck Wayman  information 
6.5.1 SELPA – October Meeting 

6.6 Technology Services – Alex Evans  information 

7.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
7.1 Board President’s Report  information 

8.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
  (All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate discussion or action.) 

8.1 Approve Minutes of the October 13, 2021, Regular Board Meeting  action 

8.2 Second Reading:  New Board Policy – BP 6171.00 Title I Programs  action 

9.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 

10.0 OLD BUSINESS 
10.1 Community College District Territory (standing item)  information 

10.2 Facilities Update (standing item)  information 

10.3 LCAP Update (standing item)  information 

10.4 Innovative Approaches to Literacy Grant (standing item)  information 

11.0 NEW BUSINESS 
11.1 Board Policy Removal:  action 

BP 3020 Budget Committee and OP 3020 Purpose: To outline the 
process used by the Budget Committee 

11.2 First Reading:  Board Policy Revision  information 
BP 3100 Budget Adoption and Revision (Previously titled Budget 
Adoption and Control Policy) 



Colusa County Board of Education 
November 10, 2021, Agenda 
Page 3 

        DECISION 

11.3 Upcoming December Annual Organizational Meeting Considerations 
11.3.1 Draft Schedule of 2022 Regular Meetings  information 
11.3.2 Draft President Rotation Schedule  information 
11.3.3 Draft Liaison Assignments  information 

11.4 Approve Setting December 14, 2021, 4:00 pm, as the Date  action 
and Time for the Colusa County Board of Education 
Annual Organizational Meeting as Required by EC 35143 

11.5 Williams Settlement Act Report to the County Board of Education  information 

11.6 2021‐26 Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Plan  information 

12.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
12.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting  action 

12.2 Next Regular Board Meeting  information 
Annual Organizational Meeting & 1st Interim Report 
December 14, 2021, 4:00 p.m. 
(Note:  Not the second Wednesday due to the EC 35143 mandated 
window of dates and the First Interim Report submission deadline) 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room and via Zoom 
 
Contingency Meeting 
December 15, 2021, 4:00 pm 
(Note:  This meeting is contingent upon the December 14 meeting 
consisting of a quorum, and Board business being successfully 
conducted, and if so the December 15 meeting may be cancelled) 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room and via Zoom 

13.0 ADJOURNMENT 



App Number Name Birthday

Report: Enrollment By Program Option (Grid)

Agency: Colusa County Office of Education

Site: Arbuckle Children's Center

Subtotals for Classroom: Infant 1

8

Subtotals for Classroom: Preschool 1

24

Subtotals for Classroom: Toddler 1

14

Subtotals for Site: Arbuckle Children's Center

46

Site: Arbuckle Headstart

Subtotals for Classroom: AM

12

Subtotals for Site: Arbuckle Headstart

12

Site: Arbuckle State Preschool

Subtotals for Classroom: PM

19

Subtotals for Site: Arbuckle State Preschool

19

Site: Colusa Children's Center

Subtotals for Classroom: Infant 1

5

Subtotals for Classroom: Preschool 1

22

Subtotals for Classroom: Toddler 1

11

Subtotals for Site: Colusa Children's Center

38

Site: Colusa Headstart

Subtotals for Classroom: AM

12

Subtotals for Site: Colusa Headstart

12

Site: Colusa PLC

Subtotals for Classroom: B

17

© ChildPlus

11/8/2021

11:26 AM

2120 - Enrollment By Program Option (Grid)

Program Term: Early Head Start  2021-2022, Head Start 2021-2022, CCTR 2021-2022, CSPP 2021-2022, Sit

es: Home Based, Colusa Children's Center, Arbuckle State Preschool, Williams PLC B, Arbuckle Childre

1 of 2

jrivera

jrivera
Typewritten Text
Item #6.5.1



App Number Name Birthday

Subtotals for Site: Colusa PLC

17

Site: Colusa PLC A

Subtotals for Classroom: CPLC A

13

Subtotals for Site: Colusa PLC A

13

Site: Home Based

Subtotals for Classroom: Home Visitor MI

9

Subtotals for Classroom: Home Visitor SG

7

Subtotals for Site: Home Based

16

Site: Williams Children's Center

Subtotals for Classroom: Infant 1

6

Subtotals for Classroom: Preschool 1

23

Subtotals for Classroom: Toddler 1

12

Subtotals for Site: Williams Children's Center

41

Site: Williams PLC A

Subtotals for Classroom: AM

19

Subtotals for Classroom: PM

6

Subtotals for Site: Williams PLC A

25

Site: Williams PLC B

Subtotals for Classroom: AM

11

Subtotals for Site: Williams PLC B

11

Subtotals for Agency: Colusa County Office of Education

250

Report Totals 250

© ChildPlus

11/8/2021

11:26 AM

2120 - Enrollment By Program Option (Grid)

Program Term: Early Head Start  2021-2022, Head Start 2021-2022, CCTR 2021-2022, CSPP 2021-2022, Sit

es: Home Based, Colusa Children's Center, Arbuckle State Preschool, Williams PLC B, Arbuckle Childre

2 of 2

jrivera

jrivera
Typewritten Text
Item #6.5.1



Page 1 of 111/8/2021

11:30 AM jrivera
Colusa County Office of Education

2301 - Average Daily Attendance
Program Term: Early Head Start  2021-2022, Head Start 2021-2022, CCTR 2021-2022, CSPP 2021-2022, Sites: Home
Based, Colusa Children's Center, Arbuckle State Preschool, Williams PLC B, Arbuckle Children's Center, < No Site >,

Colusa Headstart, Williams PLC A, Williams Children's Center, Colusa PLC, Arbuckle Headstart, Colusa PLC A, Enrollment
Status: Enrolled  Attendance Date: 10/1/2021 - 10/31/2021

CountADA
Operating

Days % Attendance3% Attendance

Actual Enrollment

21
Count

Funded Enrollment

Colusa County Office of Education

Present Absent Neither

Attendance Records

5 6 7

Arbuckle Children's Center 788 135 43.96 85.37%23 163.15%37.5321.00 (avg)0

Arbuckle Headstart 176 25 11.82 87.56%20 51.76%10.3517.00 (avg)0

Arbuckle State Preschool 315 32 17.35 90.78%0 0.00%15.7520.00 (avg)0

Colusa Children's Center 661 136 37.95 82.94%23 136.85%31.4721.00 (avg)0

Colusa Headstart 201 39 12.00 83.75%20 50.25%10.0520.00 (avg)0

Colusa PLC 312 43 16.90 87.89%12 123.81%14.8621.00 (avg)0

Colusa PLC A 229 44 13.00 83.88%0 0.00%10.9021.00 (avg)0

Williams Children's Center 649 212 41.00 75.38%23 134.37%30.9121.00 (avg)0

Williams PLC A 411 81 23.43 83.54%0 0.00%19.5721.00 (avg)0

Williams PLC B 123 64 11.00 65.78%20 36.18%7.2417.00 (avg)0

188.63 138.98% 228.41 82.66%14120.66 (avg)811Colusa County Office of Education 3,865 0

811 188.63 138.98% 228.41 82.66%14120.66 (avg)3,865Report Totals 0

1.  ADA for each clasroom is the sum of statuses selected to count as 'Present' on the setup screen divided by the Operating Days for that classroom.

2.  Actual Enrollment Count for each classroom is the sum of the Present and Absent columns divided by the Operating Days

3.  Percent Attendance is the Present count divided by the sum of Present and Absent Count

5. Statuses counted as Present: Present(P), Tardy(T), Left Early(LE), Tardy and Left Early(TLE)

6. Statuses counted as Absent: Absent(A), Excused(E), Unexcused(U), Best Interest Day(B), Not Scheduled(N)

7. Statuses counted as Neither: No Class (-)

© ChildPlus

4. Site totals for ADA, Funded Enrollment Count, and Actual Enrollment count are the sum of that count for each of the site's classrooms.

jrivera
Typewritten Text
Item #6.5.1



11/10/21, 8:07 AM MB 21-14 - Child Development (CA Dept of Education)

https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/mb2114.asp 1/4

Home / Specialized Programs / Child Development / Contractor Information

MB 21-14
Provides information and guidance on the Continued Funding Application for Fiscal Year 2022-23 for Early Education California State
Preschool Program (CSPP) contractors.

Early Education Division
Subject: Continued Funding Application, Fiscal Year 2022–23

Number: 21-14

Date: November 8, 2021

Expires: When Rescinded

Authority: California Code of Regulations, Title 5, Division 1, Chapter 19, Subchapter 1, Article 5

Attention: Executive Officers and Program Directors of California State Preschool Programs

Purpose
Management Bulletin (MB) 21-14 offers existing California Department of Education (CDE), Early Education Division (EED), California
State Preschool Program (CSPP) contractors the opportunity to request continued funding for fiscal year (FY) 2022–23. This MB
supersedes the Continued Funding Application (CFA) information found in MB 20-16. 

Policy
In order to be considered for continued funding for FY 2022–23, CSPP contractors must complete and submit the FY 2022–23 CFA on
or before Friday, December 17, 2021. The complete FY 2022–23 CFA packet is available on the CFA web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/cfaforms2223.asp.

https://www.cde.ca.gov/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/cfaforms2223.asp
jrivera
Typewritten Text
Item #9.1



11/10/21, 8:07 AM MB 21-14 - Child Development (CA Dept of Education)

https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/mb2114.asp 2/4

Each contractor is to review this information as soon as possible to ensure appropriate time and resources are reserved to complete
and submit the FY 2022–23 Continued Funding Application (CFA) in a timely manner.

Unlike prior years, any CSPP contractors who apply for and are approved for continued funding will not need to sign and return a
CSPP contract to provide services for FY 2022–23, as CSPP contractors who apply for and are approved for continued funding
through the CFA process will be automatically renewed in accordance with all applicable federal and state laws, as well as all CSPP
Funding Terms and Conditions and Program Requirements that will be incorporated into the FY 2022–23 CSPP contract.

By completing and returning the FY 2022–23 CFA, your agency indicates that it wishes to automatically renew its CSPP contract for
FY 2022–23 and is willing to, and does accept, all of the terms and conditions of such contract, which will be provided to all CSPP
contractors being renewed for funding no later than June 1, 2022. CSPP contractors may subsequently reject the terms of the new
CSPP contract and opt not to renew their services under the terms of the new contract by providing written notice to the CDE no later
than July 1, 2022. Instructions on how to provide written notice of rejection of the terms of the new FY 2022–23 contract will be
provided in forthcoming communication, on or before June 1, 2022, to CSPP contractors.

Note: If your agency requires formal board approval to enter into contracts, it’s important that your agency seek such approval at this
time. For public agencies, evidence of a board resolution or minutes reflecting authorization of a signature on the CFA or a delegation
of authority will need to be submitted with the CFA.

Implementation Directives
Applications must be received by the CDE, EED on or before 5 p.m., Friday, December 17, 2021, regardless of method of
application submission.

CSPP contractors may submit the CFA electronically by email or physically by mail (hard copy). Electronic submissions of the CFA are
encouraged.

Option 1: Electronic CFA with a Digital Signature

The CFA signature pages must be digitally signed by the CSPP contractor’s authorized representative if submitting the
CFA electronically. Instructions for each signature page are found in each applicable section within this document.

Option 2: Scanned CFA

CSPP contractors may choose to print the CFA, physically sign each of the required forms, and scan and email the CFA to
the CFA email inbox. Please note that the size of the scanned attachment must not exceed 25 megabytes.



11/10/21, 8:07 AM MB 21-14 - Child Development (CA Dept of Education)

https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/mb2114.asp 3/4

IMPORTANT: If submitting the CFA electronically, email the completed and signed CFA and all required attachments to
CFA@cde.ca.gov. Additionally, please include the following statement in the body of the email:

“By submitting the attached, I certify that I am authorized to submit, and have approved this Continued Funding Application
(CFA) for [Insert CSPP Contractor Name], vendor number [XXXX]. [Insert CSPP Contractor Name] intends that the
CFA transaction be completed by electronic means. All signatures in the attachment are intended to be binding."

Physical CFA by Mail (Hard Copy) 

Physical CFAs may be mailed to the CDE, EED. All signatures in the CFA must be in blue ink.

If submitting by mail, send the completed and signed CFA and all required attachments to the following address:
Continued Funding Application 2022–23

California Department of Education

Early Education Division

1430 N Street, Suite 3410

Sacramento, CA 95814-5901

Background and Authority
California Code of Regulations, Title 5 (5 CCR) states, “Contractors that intend to accept the offer to continue services in the
subsequent contract period shall respond to a Continued Funding Application request from the Child Development Division in
accordance with the instructions and timelines specified in the request.”

The 5 CCR states, “Failure to respond within the timelines specified in the continued funding application request shall constitute
notification to the Child Development Division of the contractor’s intent to discontinue services at the end of the current contract
period.” Failure to respond to requests from the EED for additional information will result in the application being deemed incomplete.

Resources
If there are any questions regarding the application process or the automatic renewal of approved funding requests, contact the CFA
team by email at CFA@cde.ca.gov. Include your name and phone number on all inquiries. 

mailto:CFA@cde.ca.gov
mailto:cfa@cde.ca.gov


11/10/21, 8:07 AM MB 21-14 - Child Development (CA Dept of Education)

https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/mb2114.asp 4/4

If you have any programmatic questions regarding the information in this Management Bulletin, please contact your assigned EED,
Program Quality Implementation (PQI) office regional Consultant. The EED, PQI office regional consultant directory can be accessed
at https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/assignments.asp. 

If you have any fiscal related questions regarding the information in this Management Bulletin, please contact your assigned Child
Development and Nutrition Fiscal Services apportionment analyst. The fiscal apportionment analyst directory can be accessed at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/cd/faad.asp. Please be sure to select the fiscal apportionment analyst for the CDE, as this directory
includes contact information for both the CDE and California Department of Social Services fiscal apportionment analysts. 

Questions:   Early Education Division| 916-322-6233

Last Reviewed: Monday, November 8, 2021

https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/assignments.asp
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/cd/faad.asp

	November 2021
	November 2021 Spanish
	October 2021
	October 2021 Spanish
	September 2021
	September 2021 Spanish
	PC Oct Report
	PC Oct Meal Count
	PC Oct Credit Card
	October in kind
	05 Nov 10 21 Agenda
	Enrollment Report
	Attendance Report
	MB 21-14 - Child Development (CA Dept of Education)



